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SECRET -
ORD-549-890
23 APR 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR: All ORD Career Service Panel Members

FROM:

DD/ UKD

SUBJECT: Topics for the 7-9 May Meeting

1. Attached is a list of topics to be on the agenda for
the 7-9 May meeting to be held[:::;;::] If you have additional 25X1
topics, please advise me no later an 2 May so that presentation
times can be established and that a final agenda be developed.

2. For the "Milestones Review," each of you should be
prepared to briefly discuss the status/outlook of your programs
(see the attached summary of FY-80 '"Milestones" culled from last
September's Program Review with the DD/S§T). In your discussions
you should indicate whether or not the programs are on schedule.
If not. explain any slippages, cancellations, or modifications.

3. Also attached for your information and guidance in

doing your individual evaluations are the four evaluation
categories with a description of each, §g§1
Attachments:

1. List of Topics

2. FY-80 Milestones
3. Categories I - IV
4, MAG Charter

Downgrade to UNCLASSIFIED/AIUO
when removed from attachments
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